

# Andrew Gable

✉ [andrewgable@gmail.com](mailto:andrewgable@gmail.com) | [@AndrewGable](https://github.com/AndrewGable) | [andrewgable.dev](https://andrewgable.dev)

---

## SUMMARY

Passionate Software Engineer with multiple years of professional experience in mobile and full stack development. Constantly learning entrepreneurship and new technologies to use in side projects. Excited to use my wide range of experiences to deliver an excellent product.

## EXPERIENCE

*Director of Engineering, [Expensify](#)* December 2021 – Current

- Lead [open source rewrite](#) of Expensify front end to React Native.
- Created external developer program with over 2,000 external developers supplementing internal Expensify engineering team.
- Organized Expensify developer conference, [ExpensiConX](#), in Curaçao.
- Lead [award winning](#) employee equity program during 2021 IPO which [granted over \\$260MM of \\$EXFY equity to employees](#).

*Lead Mobile Engineer, [Expensify](#)* April 2016 – December 2021

- Implemented interactive mobile Super Bowl commercial, [Expensify This](#), viewed by 100 million people.
- Lead year long project to create [new subscription plans](#) introducing a new revenue stream.
- Managed mobile road map and release schedule for the Android and iOS Expensify app.
- Empowered team of six mobile engineers through countless features and multiple major refactors to modernize the mobile application.

*Mobile Engineer, [Expensify](#)* August 2015 – April 2016

- Collaborated across departments to release multiple features to over 10 million users.
- Worked remote for four weeks in Cambodia and Thailand to improve mobile on-boarding.
- Introduced beta testing program and shortened release cycle of the mobile app by two months.

## PROJECTS

*CCS Alerts* June 2017 – November 2019

- Built company to help Flight Attendants reduce time spent configuring their schedule.
- Developed go to market strategy and marketing plan to scale business to thousand of users.
- Executed customer support to identify bugs and evaluate feature requests.
- Implemented iOS mobile app and scalable Firebase serverless backend to send millions of push notifications monthly.

## EDUCATION

*Bachelor of Science, Computer Science* August 2011 – May 2015  
Boise State University, Boise, ID

## PROGRAMMING SKILLS

- React Native, GitHub Actions, Swift, Kotlin, Javascript, Objective-C, Java, SQLite, MySql, Android, iOS, Firebase, Git, Jira, Android Studio, Gradle, Xcode, CocoaPods